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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

eter 9, .1985

Steven B. Garfunkel, Esquire
Law Department Terminal Tower
PO. Box 6419
Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Re: MUR 2027

The Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Company Officer's Good
Government Fund and

c .- Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer

S..... Dear Mr. Garfunkel:

0 rOn September 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A).(ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty

0 days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

C information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

co Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Char le N. -tee le/

Gene unsel

By: K~nnelh .ros

Associate Gene al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



M0

DUOIfZFDRA LCZMC IUSSS

in the Matter of )

the Chesapeake and Ohio ) MUR 2027
Railway Officers Good)
Government Fund and )

Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer)

CONCILIATION AGR

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

The Commission found reason to believe that the Chesapeake and

Ohio Railway Officers Officers Good Government Fund and Roland W.

Donnem, as treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

SS 434(a)(4)(ii) by failing to timely file the 1984 Pre-Election

Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.



2 -2-

IV T The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Chesapeake and Ohio Railwayv Cas

Officers Good Government Fund ('the Comittee') It a

multi-candidate political committee registered with- the

Federal Election Commission.

2. Respondent, Roland W. Donnem, is the treasurer of the

Committee.

3. Respondents were required to submit a 1984 Pre-General

Election Report on October 25, 1984. The information

required by this report was not received by the

Commission until December 7, 1984.

V. Respondents failure to file its 1984 Pre-General Election

Report in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the

United States in the amount of Two hundred dollars ($200), pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agrement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.



IX. 'his agreement shall become effective an of t i,
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Conamm8iao II,

approved the entire agreement,

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (130) d4Y.
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply vwlth d

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to 8o

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: / 4t-4ar
Kineth A. GroIss' Date "
Associate General Counsel

FOR TH7SPONDEN/

Ko and W. Donnem- Date..
Treasurer

[



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Company Officer's
Good Government Fund

Roland W. Donnem, as
treasurer

MUR 2027

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 5,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2027:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed August 29, 1985.

2. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
August 29, 1985.

3. Close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

, ,

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in. Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for votes:

Fri., 8-30-85, 11:07
Tues., 9-3-85, 11:00
Thur., 9-5-85, 11:00



.n the Matter of

The Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Company Officer 's
Goo GoverrMent Fund and
Roland V. Oo6nem, as
treasurer

HUR 2027

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

SL :'5 A ,l : 9V3.l

SIENStiI
BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement signed by

Roland W. Donnem, treasurer of the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway

Company Officer's Good Government Fund.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the

agreement approved by the Commission. The Committee also

submitted a check for $200 in payment of the civil penalty.

R NNENDATION

The Office General Counsel recommends that the Commission

accept this agreement, approve the attached letter, and close the

file in this matter.

Date 0

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Ienneth A. GrosK_
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Copy of Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondent

s~o al T=E PIRL LCTIOW
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AuguSt 14

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2027
The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
Officer's Good Government -Fund

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find Conciliation Agreement
which has been executed by Roland W. Donnem, Treasurer,
and check in the amount of $200.00 in payment of the
agreed civil penalty.

I appreciate your cooperation in resolving
this matter.

Very truly yours,

'7" The Chessie System Railroads, a unit of CSX Corporation, are the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway,
I Baltimore and Ohio Railroad, Western Maryland Railway and affiliated lines.

0 *
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-FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINGIToN. D.C. ,,

e....n f. Garfnkel, Esquire

Low, Dopartitent Terminal Tower

C2*11,eiand, Ohio 44101

Re: MUR 2027
The Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Compahy Officer's Good
Government Fund and
Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer

Dear Mr, Garfunkel:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

0
Ln Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.
Ca.. Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

,rrLC H-nt) eA T3



CH~. SYSTEM OFFICERS'
OD GOVERNMENT FUND
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CLEVELAND, OHIO 44101

i ,.' United States Treasurer

August 9 W-85
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tvB.Goirf unkel
Aj~.stant General Solicitor

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

C%,l Re: MUR 2027
The Chesapeake and Ohiio Railway Company
Officer's Good Government fund

Dear Mr. Gross:

liEnclosed please find Conciliation Agreement
which has been executed by Roland W, Donnem, Treasurer,
and check in the amount of $200.00 in payment of the

LO)l agreed civil penalty.

0 I appreciate your cooperation in resolving
this matter.

C, Very truly yours,

The Chessie System Railroads, a unit of CSX Corporation, are the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway,4 / Baltimore and Ohio Railroad, Western Maryland Railway and affiliated lines.



ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VV*NTOND.C. 20463

July 29 3985

erI~tia1 Tower

Oh~io 44101

RE:t X'UR 2027
The Chesapeake & Ohio

Railway Company Officers
Good Government Fund and

Roland W. Donnem, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Garfunkel:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers Good
Government Fund and Roland V. Donnem, as treasurer violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). At your request, the Commission
determined on July 18 , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,

along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the

fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If

you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with

a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact

Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Gen

By: enneth. --

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2027

The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway )
Company Officers Good Government )

Rolan~d w. Donnein, as traue

CERTIFICATION -7"7

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Jaly 8,,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2027:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
Officers Good Government Fund and
Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed July 12, 1985.

3. Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
July 12, 1985. -

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

_ _ _ _ _ _C. -.

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-16-85, 9:58
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-16-85, 4:00



In the Matter

Frui0 and Ro

treasurer
L a W. l, onnemW )

) " u;w~

GEERIAL CUoISEL8 REPORT

On June 12, 1985 the Commission found reason to believe the

Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers Good Government Fund

("the Committee") and Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to timely file the 1984

Pre-election Report. Responding to notification, Respondents

request pre-probable cause conciliation. The Office of the

General Counsel recommends that the Commission accept Respondents

request.

DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

3W "M Y FEEL UCTECE COISSZON
:5 JUL 16 AS: St

of

and Ohio Railway ) MUR 2027
Ieers Good Government )7



RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Chesapeake and Ohio

Railway Company Officers Good Government Fund and Roland W.

Donnem, as treasurer prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General ounsel

Attachments
1. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
2. Letter to Respondent
3. Request for Fre-probable cause conciliation

*/ In lieu of a Pre-General Report, the Committee submitted a
Post-General Report spanning from October 1, 1984 to November 26,
1984. Because this report contained unitemized expenditures, the
receipts and expenditures figures used to compute the civil
penalty are one half of those contained in this Post-General
Report.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1WASHINGTON i.C. 20463

C!eveland, Ohio 44101

RE: MUR 2027
The Chesapeake & Ohio'

Railway Company Q er -f -,
Good Government Fund and

Roland W. Donnem, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Garfunkel:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
%o-- that the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers Good

Government Fund and Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). At your request, the Commission
determined on 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement

:pi thi. MatteL ;pior to a fdng--f--probable--eau-se--t0--bel-ieVe..

ttn Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

o approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of

0 probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

Syou should respond to this notification as 
soon as possible. If

you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
Co agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with

a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

bOSj4 97q o~ 2



:0I . Gsrfwnkei
t-6~ 1 sa l Solicitor

June 28, 1985

Ms. Patty Reilly, Esq.
General Counsels Off ice
Federal Election Comnission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: XUR 2027
Chesapeake and Ohio. Railway Company
Officers Good Goverment Pund

raw

.1

00

cat
Dear Ms. Reilly:

CO

,. .

Per our discussions, The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
Officers Good Government Fund is .interested in Pre-Probable Cause
Conciliation in the above-referenced matter.

Kindly forward a draft conciliation agreement to the under-
signed at your earliest convenience.

S ialry 
,k

Steven B. Garfunkel

SBG:jm

The Chessie System Railroads, a unit of CSX Corporation, are the Chesapeake and OhO Ra#w*y.

Baltimore and Ohio Railroad, Western Maryland Railway and affiliated lines.



Steven B. Garfunkel
Ass.stant Qeal Solicitor

June 28, 1985

Lawl

2

ms. Patty Reilly, Esq.
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2027
Chesapeake and OhioRailwayCompany
Officers Good Government IFAd

Dear Ms. Reilly: Unt

Per our discussions, The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
Officers Good Government Fund is interested in Pre-Probable Cause
Conciliation in the above-referenced matter.

Kindly forward a draft conciliation agreement to the under-
signed at your earliest convenience.

F- r

" ' .I .

C ially,

Steven B. Garfunkel

SBG: jm

The Chessle System Railroads, a unit of CSX Corporation, are the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway,
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad, Western Maryland Railway and affiliated lines.

%47~

vl
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FQ ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASiNCTON, DC. 20W3

June18 $

1 4 W i i Doem, treasurer
~ and*-Ohio Railway

T~*I yOffiaett Good Government Fund

clev638.4, Ohio 44101

Re: MUR 2027
Chesapeake and Ohio Railway,,-,.
Company Officers Good Gove ont
Fund and Roland W. Donnem '

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Donnem"

On June 10, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Company Officers Good Government Fund and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commissions's finding, is attached for
your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See
11 C.F.R. S 111.18 (d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,



~., ~.; 2-

Sstat~mmit authorizing such counsel to receive ay
gt-. tioftCant other comunications from the Com tiosi

Tbe , invet ration now being conducted will be cont
ih 1 sc s 4379g(a) (4) (B) and 437g.(aN

:jfr y OtaQ , iytht,' Commission in writing that you wisi
t 00t 16to b 0ado public,

P'Qr your aftraodtion, we have attached a brief des,01
6 0 Com itssion's - procedures for handling possible vto t
t.. t. Act. If you have any questions, please contact WIt

Vi J the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) :3-.

3 hn W. McGarry .,

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDRA WTMSSIOU
GERL COUNSEL'S F L D LM AA* 0.,

MUR 2027

STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT Chesaveake and OhioRailwaX Coman-
Officers Good Government Fund and
Rland W. Donnem. as treasurer

SUMDMARY OF AL IONs

The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers God

Government Fund ("the Committee") failed to file its 1984 Pie-

General Election Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires all political committees other than

authorized Committees to file either quarterly or monthly

reports. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4). Those Committes opting to file

quarterly are also required to file a pre-election report if they

have made contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate

in such election. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). This Pre-

Election report is due no later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day

before) the election. Id. Thus, the 1984 Pre-General Report was

due on October 25, 1985.

The Committee, a quarterly filer, has not met the Act's

requirements. Contributing to federal candidates during the

period covered by the Pre-General Report (October 1-17), the

Committee failed to file a Pre-General Report. Instead, the

Committee submitted a Post-General Report on December 7, 1984,
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S.F-DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S WASHINGTON, D. 20463

Aoland W. Donnem, treasurer
Chesapeake and Ohio Railway
Cowaany Oticers Good Government Fund
10 -.0. 6O1 6419
Clveland, Ohio 44101

Re: MUR
Chesapeake and Ohio Railway
Company Officers Good Govern ent
Fund and Roland W. Donnem,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Donnem:

On 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Company Officers Good Government Fund and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commissions's finding, is attached for
your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See
11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,



V.S.c.i 437g (a) ( ) M'
41 - in rtin L 6 h

ou~ t *~ttI we h* e attach"d a -brI-0

~ ~t..If j, h ave .any questions, plas'. f
J-i the attorn y assigned to thi :matter, at (

Sincerely,

John W. McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDN I'L 3L3CflU CUSSU
GEEML C00Z'S ATA AND LEGAL ANL!St

MUR
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. .-
P&tReill

RESPONDENT Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
Officers Good Government Fuind and
Roland W. Donnem. as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers GioO

Government Fund ("the Committee") failed to file its 1984 P*e-

General Election Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires all political committees other than

authorized Committees to file either quarterly or monthly

reports. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4). Those Committes opting to file

quarterly are also required to file a pre-election report if they

have made contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate

in such election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). This Pre-

Election report is due no later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day

before) the election. Id. Thus, the 1984 Pre-General Report was

due on October 25, 1985.

The Committee, a quarterly filer, has not met the Act's

requirements. Contributing to federal candidates during the

period covered by the Pre-General Report (October 1-17), the

Committee failed to file a Pre-General Report. Instead, the

Committee submitted a Post-General Report on December 7, 1984,
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VMOIE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOK

In the Matter of
RAD Referral, *SP-

Chesapeake and Ohio Railway )
ny officers Good Government )

Fund
DoLand W. Donnemv as treasurer)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Coimission, do hereby certify that on June 10,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-96:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Chesapeake
and Ohio Railway Officers Good Government
Fund and Roland W. Donnem violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the letter and Legal and Factual
Analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signed June 5, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-6-85, 11:00
6-6-85, 4:00



) 25 K 8t reet L NW.

waoihngton, DeC. 20463

fl4WUSLCX00STOPDY ,OOC ..O TEE coHISO _______ STAF WUIt

SOURCE OF I4UR: 7NTERUNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Chesapeake and Ohio Railway
Cornp any Officers Good Government
Funa and Roland W. Donn*m, a6 tr*' # or

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter

to the Office of the General Counsel on May 13, 1985. The source

of the attached referral is the failure of the Chesapeake nd

Ohio Railway Company Officers Good Government Fund ("the

Committee") and Roland W. Donnem, as treasurer, to timely file

the 1984 Pre-General Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires all political committees other than

authorized committee to file either quarterly or monthly reports.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4). Those Committees opting to file quarterly

are also required to file a pre-election report if they have made

contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate in such

election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). This Pre-election report

is due no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered

or certified mail no later than the 15th day before) the

election. Id. Thus, the 1984 Pre-General Report was due on

October 25, 1985.



The Committee, a quarterly filer e not metb t

r.0equirements. Contributing to 4ferat adt s a i4

priod covered by the Pre-Gen*ral prt (Oo

Co~ite'failed to file a PreGier) 4"r~ Z-94P

CoMmittee submitted a Post-4¢neral Report on-Decooem

covering a period from October 1, 1984: to November 3

rTherefore, this Office recommends that the Comission

to believe that the Committee and its treasurer viola

2 U.8.C. SS 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

IUCOSUIUMon

1. Open a matter under review.

2. Find reason to believe the Chesapeake and Ohio Railway

Officers Good Government Fund and Roland W. Donnen violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the attached letter and Legal and Factual Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counse..-_

By:

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Legal Factual Analysis
3. Proposed Letter
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)IRO.GH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION)EPWSAIN% DC 204b31 y18

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSE

JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIRE 0

JOHN D. GISO
ASSISTANT ST FF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANAL SI DIVISION

QUARTERLY F LERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH IFAILED
TO SUBMIT TI LY 1984 12 DAY PRE-G9EREML EPORTS

The attached list of unauthorized committees consists oftwenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-Genorml .vnnrt bv Election 'Day, November 6, 1984.

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. 5434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires quarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify quarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

a) 12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were-01ent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements onOctober 1, 1984. In addition, twelve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.

,~'7Y~oHrn&) -s-I
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COMM ITTEE IVL. NAME AND ADDRESS CoNmCT wITH iLRm S RSO1s

8 5NF- 95

C00032615
BROYHILL FURNITURE
TREASURER'S NAME:
P.O. BOX 700
LENOIR

INDUSTRIES. INC POLITICAL ACTION COHHIIrI'EE
PAUL H BROYHILL

None Post-GeneraL A
(COVering 1011-1.

filed 11/28/4

NC 28633

85NF-96

C00079046
CHESAPEAKE AND OHIO RAILWAY COMPANY OFFICERS GOOD GOVERNMENT FUND
TREASURER'S NAME: MR. ROLAND N. DONNEM
P 0 BOX 6419
CLEVELAND OH 44101

None Post-Generale.port
.(coverin. 10/V'l1/
filed, 121"

.4, ..

85NF-97

PC00085316
CIGNA CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: PAUL ROHRKEPER
ONE LOGAN SQUARE
PHILADELPHIA PA 19103

85NF-98

C00113019
CITIZENS CONCERNED FOR THE NATIONAL INTEREST
IEASURER'S NAME: ROBERT ASHER
645 N MICHIGAN AVENUE ROOM 420
CHICAGO IL 60611

85NF-99

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Pre-General Rport
filed 1/10/65

Post-General
(covering 10/l7

filed 1/7/65

C 000 7276 9 -F -t c sent
HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE INC GOOD GOVERNMENT COMITTEE Non-Filer Notice sent Post-...er:l
TREASURER'S NAME: S C ROSEN 12/28/34
340 KINGSLAND STREET ..- ' d 1/IW
NUTLEY NJ 07110

................................................................................................ ... ... ...

B5NF-100

C 0 0 0 0 3 7 4 9 P r e I V e t I. . "r " a : . . . : : :; l .b '
INDEPENDENT MINNESOTA POLITICAL ACTION CWTE FOR EDUCATION Non-Filer Notice sent

TREASURER'S NAME: KEN BRESIN 12/28/84 1- ed

41 SHERBURNE AVENUE
ST PAUL MN 55103



CHESAPEAKE AND OHIO RAILWAY COMPANY OFFICERS
GOOD GOVERNMENT FUND

(Attachments 8a- 8c)
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FEDERAL ELECTON COMM'AISSION

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE

FOR UNAUTBOR1ZED COMMITTEES

W2O MOST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL 
ELECTION REPORT

All Committees that tile monthly Zeports must file the pte-

general election report 
due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing 
committees that have made

contributions or expenditures 
(including independent .pen-

ditures) in connection with 
the general election must 

file a

pre-election report, if such activity has 
not previouslY been

zeporteos See below for post-general 
filing information,

VMT MOST BE REPORTED

N The report must disclose 
all financial activity of 

the committee

from the later of, the last report filed or 
the date of registra-

n ion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

CD all financial activity 
from the later of October . or the date of

registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-genleral election reports 
sent registered or certified mail

Ln, niust be post-marked no 
later than October 

22, 1984. Reports hand

delivered or mailed first 
class must be received no later than

C") close of business October 25, 1984.

Nr

WBO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL 
ELECTION REPORT

All conmittees must file the post-general election 
repo. due

Dece-6ber 6, 1984, 
regardless of election 

activity.

IAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post,-general election 

report must cover all financial

activitY of the co!T.ittee from either 
the date of the last re.-:t

filed or the date of registration, 
whichever is later* through

November 26, 1984.

WBEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports 

sent by registered or certified

mail. must be postmarked 
no later than December 6, 

1984. Reports

hand delivered or mailed 
first class must be received 

no later

than close of business 
December 6, 1984.

*The first re-ort filed 
by a commnittee shall include 

all aiounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political 
committee,

even if such amounts were 
not received during the 

current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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WSFEpj An ID NOW TO VILZ
Cohitteel.RshOuld consult the instructions 

on the enclosed 10K

form 3X Por details.
QUARTERLY FILERS

4ame of Report

3rd Q-leport
Pre-General
post-Generalt*
year-end

Period covered

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cer toMailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close 
of books

raert filed, whichever is later.

F/l/4gDte.

10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

C" **Reports filed by committees 
that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial 
activity from the last report

co filed through N1ovember 26f 1984.

n

MONTHLY FILERS

Name of Report

M Oct. Monthly
pre-General

co post-General
Year-end

period Covered

09/0110/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30- 10/17
11/26

- 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Dat:e
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCEPolitical coaLitees are fully liable for failure to file any
Pot euired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject 

to

enforcement action for 
late filing. Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted on 

non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. 
Committees filing such 

documents will be

:e.-uirtd to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL% Office 
Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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The oefa ea ad h (in it o11 I

The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers' Goou. GovTflflitft Fund

A. Pn . MI dift n , g W CO

Dixon for Senate Conittee
207 Constitution AVe., N.E.
Washington. D. C. 20002

aPON ftw. N"0%g A*=- Z o&
Citizens for Percy 1984
c/o Hon. Charles Percy
United States Senate
Washinitton, D. C. 2051._0

C. Pus Mem. Medwq AduM N 
P C

Alan Hollohan for Congress
Comiittee
304 Deveny Building

.... .. e ,Ne t . LA ., . . K g %

Alan J. Dixon O., VWI j o..PWSA The P"i

" son- 10/2/84 S 5)0.00
#C €mhe 11.:-R,etire debt

Charles Percy 4.. WwrI t Dowww"i ToPse
Illinois - Senate L 0-. 1 . j
j,-a- ",7oj O,,fi8,- 410/1..'84 5000j

0 O01,t ii l 4100-. ---v

PuesMi of Ohoburwm,'t
klan B. Mollohan
e t Virginia - 1st Di

ilt usam"wtt. , oti. ,.o, w f

Dte 1~w'%. *9ov oftg%
ye,. o! Dwovooseal Thos Pft I

st.
10/30.84i 250.00

r~a].r'lm;iiS. WV £.UasIe ______________,.__,_.ir. P I r .M in u s N Y V i s - V8p I -e -_ % ," I A a t u t i o f I .4 t

Congressman Murrhy Campaign ustin J. Murphy fjvbMWsoru
Icomittee Ienvvanja -22nid DIt. _100
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, .. n D o C . "'. a ... ... . .I.. ... . .

The Bud Shuster for Congress ud Shuster ,..yW Domm.,W" 'SThePo n "f

P. 0. Box 23917 L'nfant Pi ennsylvania 9th De 10/30/84 $ 500.00

Sta., Washington, D.*C. 20024 o _______

PaF%. f -m f. NSA Addr ,,,4 ZVl G410 Pumo of Do, WW , Wt ,oti ,,,,,it. -. , ,,

Friends of Marjorie Holt Corn- rorie Holt *,v- V",.
mittee dryland -4th Dist. '

P. 0. Box 1827 Dtum o opiinefs vGel 10/30/841 $ 250.00

Annapolis, Maryland 21404 a_--. .. .. _--

G. FN liaena Medemo 4* IP Z Cd Purr'ou oW f Ofvftur t Dae If-fnt. A nout of E=%
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Suite 1208, Wash., D. C. 20006! cO,,er "w tv

N.P. eA. het~ - ZPCdeLNopogi of D1103u'wfffl Date imonth, Ao, -a .:

Friends of Senator Carl Levin :arl M. Levin ev.v.,, -. Sena.,te,,o
420 C Street. N. W. ichi, an - Senate$ 0

Washington, D. C. 20002 0",',o OP,, Ceo,,, 10/30/84 $ 50.000 Other,/glsctv} -
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ENRAL CONS8' ZAtTMA AND LEGAL AAYI

MUR
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. I

O'R DET Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company
Officers aood Government Fund and
Roland W. Donnem. as treasurer

4

~IQ.

4

SOISIARY OF TIONS

The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company Officers Good

Government Fund ("the Committee") failed to file its 1984 Pre-

General Election Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires all political committees other than

authorized Committees to file either quarterly or monthly

reports. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4). Those Committes opting to file

quarterly are also required to file a pre-election report if they

have made contributions or expenditures on behalf of a candidate

in such election. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). This Pre-

Election report is due no later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day

before) the election. Id. Thus, the 1984 Pre-General Report was

due on October 25, 1985.

The Committee, a quarterly filer, has not met the Act's

requirements. Contributing to federal candidates during the

period covered by the Pre-General Report (October 1-17), the

Committee failed to file a Pre-General Report. Instead, the

Committee submitted a Post-General Report on December 7, 1984,

• I] II
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..FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D.C. 20463

trnai~4W. Donnem, treasurer
C oapeako and Ohio Railway
Coxpany Officers Good Government Fund
P.O. Box 6419
Claveland, Ohio 44101

Re: MUR
Chesapeake and Ohio Railway
Company Officers Good Government
Fund and Roland W. Donnem,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Donnem:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Chesapeake and Ohio
Railway Company Officers Good Government Fund and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commissions's finding, is attached for
your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See
11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

.77AC H/r/7 - 4
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n4 Akteuen atolitng. such coiv-nsel to" rec*,tv* anly.
i~L~tolSan dother communications fro the C6m 0sio~

Th- investigatiOn now being condLuctO, willb ofWUii~.
*Jn~Qctdoflo Ith i 2b U.C. SS 437;9(a)Y(4)(,R) and 7g )(1) 3)
UJI Youthe * mison In wr it ing th yoiY* vWiabt

tgtion eto belasade public.

For your information, we have attacheda brief descr iption
Cf th ommis'sion's procedures for ha ndlin' possiblc.violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
eitly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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